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Department Contact:

Name and Title: Mark Zito, Program Analyst

Email Address: mark.zito@usda.gov

Phone Number: (202) 720-2370

Provide the URL for Department’s portal for compliance with the Bulletin:
http://www.ocio.usda.gov/qi quide/scientific research.html
http://www.ocio.usda.gov/gi quide/qoi officer Ist.html

Is this URL:

e A Department-wide Peer Review Agenda (Y) or
e A set of links to the agendas of each agency, bureau or office N)?

How would a member of the public locate this peer review portal without this URL?
Check all that apply.

e A link from Department’s home page: D
e A link from Department’s Information Quality home page:
e Other means, e.g., a link from a science page (please describe): D

Peer reviews conducted subject to the Bulletin in 2010.

e Number of influential scientific information (I1SI) peer reviews: 67
e Number of highly influential scientific assessments (HISA): 7
e Number of Waivers, Deferrals, Exemptions, or Alternative Procedures used: 0

Number of peer reviews that included at least one peer reviewer appointed pursuant to
any exception to the applicable independence or conflict of interest standards of the
Bulletin, including determinations by the Secretary or Deputy Secretary pursuant to
Section 111 (3) (c).

e ISIs: 0
e HISAs: 0

Number of peer review panels that held in conjunction with public meetings: 0

Number of public comments provided on the Department’s peer review plans during
2010, regardless of whether the peer review was actually completed during the year: 1


http://www.ocio.usda.gov/qi_guide/scientific_research.html
http://www.ocio.usda.gov/qi_guide/qoi_officer_lst.html
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Agency Summaries:
I. Agricultural Research Service (ARS)
Agency Contact:

Name and Title: Tracy L Havermann, Review Officer

Email Address: tracy.havermann@ars.usda.gov

Phone Number: (301) 504-4575

URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda:
http://www.ars.usda.qgov//docs.htm?docid=19203&dropcache=true&mode=preview

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review
agenda without this URL?

e Alink from the ARS home page

e Alink from the ARS Information Quality home page

e Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) D
e Other (please describe)

Does the agenda provide links to reports for all completed peer reviews? No

Continue to Next Page



http://www.ars.usda.gov//docs.htm?docid=19203&dropcache=true&mode=preview
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INFORMATION ABOUT REVIEWS CONDUCTED

1) Number of influential scientific information peer reviews (ISI): 5

List the title of each ISl indicating whether the Peer Review Report has been
completed (Yes/No).

USDA National Nutrient Database for Standard Reference Release 23 (Yes)
U.S. Nutrient Pork Cuts, Release 2.0 (Yes)
Oxygen Radical Absorbancy Capacity of Selected Foods, Release 2.0 (No)

What We Eat in America Survey, Part of National Health and Nutrition
Examination Survey (NHANES) Database Update (Yes)

5. National Assessment of Soil Erosion on Non-Federal Rangelands (Yes)

Eall Kol A Lo

2) Number of highly influential scientific assessments (HISA): 2

List the title of each HISA indicating whether the Peer Review Report has been
completed (Y/N).

1. Nitrogen in Agriculture Systems: Implications for Conservation Policy (Yes)
2. Wind Erosion Prediction System (WEPS) Technical Documentation (Yes)

3) Provide the titles of ISIs and HISIs for which Waivers (W), Deferrals (D), or
Exemptions (E) were invoked or Alternative Procedures used (A). If deferral is
marked, please indicate the duration of the deferral.

Title Type of Document W, D, E, or A ISI or HISA  (Duration)

None

4) Number of peer reviews that included at least one peer reviewer appointed pursuant
to any exception to the applicable independence or conflict of interest standards of the
Bulletin, including determinations by the Secretary or Deputy Secretary pursuant to
Section 111 (3)(c).

e ISIs: 0
e HISAs: 0

5) Number of peer review panels that held public meetings.
e ISIs: 0
e HISAs: 0



6)

7)

8)
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Number of peer review panels that allowed public comment.
e ISIs: 0
e HISAs: 0

Number of public comments provided on the agency’s peer review plans during 2010,
regardless of whether the peer review was actually completed during 2010: 0

Number of times agency specifically solicited peer reviewer nominations from
professional societies: 0

If such nominations were solicited, were any recommendations provided? Yes/No
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I1. Economic Research Service (ERS)
Agency Contact:

Name and Title: Elise Golan, Deputy Director, Food Economics Division

Email Address: egolan@ers.usda.gov

Phone Number: (202) 694-5424

URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda:
http://www.ers.usda.qgov/AboutERS/peerreview.htm

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review
agenda without this URL?

e Alink from the ERS home page D

e Alink from the ERS Information Quality home page

e Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) D
e Other (please describe)

Does the agenda provide links to reports for all completed peer reviews? Yes

Continue to Next Page



http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/peerreview.htm
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INFORMATION ABOUT REVIEWS CONDUCTED

1) Number of influential scientific information peer reviews (IS1): 54

List the title of each ISl indicating whether the Peer Review Report has been
completed (Yes/No).

1. See ERS Peer Review Agendas for Influential Scientific Information on page 8.

2) Number of highly influential scientific assessments (HISA): 0

List the title of each HISA indicating whether the Peer Review Report has been
completed (Y/N).

3) Provide the titles of ISIs and HISIs for which Waivers (W), Deferrals (D), or
Exemptions (E) were invoked or Alternative Procedures used (A). If deferral is
marked, please indicate the duration of the deferral.

Title Type of Document W, D,E,or A ISl or HISA  (Duration)

None

4) Number of peer reviews that included at least one peer reviewer appointed pursuant
to any exception to the applicable independence or conflict of interest standards of the
Bulletin, including determinations by the Secretary or Deputy Secretary pursuant to
Section 111 (3)(c).

e ISIs: 0
e HISAs: 0

5) Number of peer review panels that held public meetings.
e ISIs: 0
e HISAs: 0

6) Number of peer review panels that allowed public comment.
e ISIs: 0
e HISAs: 0

7) Number of public comments provided on the agency’s peer review plans during 2010,
regardless of whether the peer review was actually completed during 2010: 0
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8) Number of times agency specifically solicited peer reviewer nominations from
professional societies: 0

If such nominations were solicited, were any recommendations provided? Yes/No
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lls United States Dopartment of Agricullure

ﬁD Economic Research Service

The Economics of Food, Farming, Matural Resourcas, and Rural Amarica

ERS Peer Review Agenda for Potentially Influential Scientific Information
(Completed July 2010 through September 2010)

Working Title Description Peer Review

Plan
A Stochastic Analysis of the Effects of Ethanol Demand on the U.S. Economic Research -
Agricultural Sector Report
Use of Gravity Models to Evaluate Bilateral/Regional Trade Economic Research -
Agreements Report
Patterns and Trends in U.S. Tillage Practices, with Implications for |Economic Information -
Greenhouse-Gas Control Efforts Bulletin
Understanding Transitions Into and Out of WIC Participation Ecec;r;cﬁtmlc Research ol
Patterns of Price Differences between Nontraditional and Traditional [Economic Research -
Food Retailers Report
The Influence of Changing Commodity Prices on the Conservation Economic Research -
Reserve Program Report
What Distinguishes High Out-Migration Counties From Nonmetro Economic Information -
Counties - and From Each Other? Bulletin
Rural America at a Glance, 2010 Econo_m|c Information =
Bulletin
How Much do Fruits and Vegetables Cost? Economic Research =
Report
How Retail Beef and Bread Prices Respond to Changes in Ingredient Economic Research -
and Input Costs Report
A Revised and Expanded Food Dollar Series Economic Research v b
Report
China’s Apple Juice Industry Outlook Special Report o
Peru: An Emerging Exporter of Fruit and Vegetables Outlook Special Report i
The U.S. and Mexican Dry Bean Sectors Outlook Special Report o
Bra_Z|I s Ethanol Industry: How Ethanol is Changing Brazil's Outlook Special Report -
Agriculture Sector
The Financial Reform Bill: Changes to the Regulation of Derivatives . -
. . - Outlook Special Report
and Their Impact on Agribusiness
-

Consolidation and Structural Change in the U.S. Rice Sector Outlook Special Report

ERS Peer Review Agenda for Potentially Influential Scientific Information
(Completed April 2010 through June 2010)

Peer Review

Working Title Description Plan

Economic Research -

U.S. Organic Food Market: Some Demand Perspectives
Report


http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlan-MS-152.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-220.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-222.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-223.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-224.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-225.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-226.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-232.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-234.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-235.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlan-MS-241.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PRP_FGaleEtAl_ChinaAppleJuice.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PRP_KBaldwinetal_PeruFruitVeg.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PRP_SZahniseretal_USMexicoDryBeans.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PRP_CValdes_BrazilEthanol.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PRP_MAdjemianAndGPlato_DoddFrank.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PRP_KBaldwinEtAl_RiceStructuralChange.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-187.pdf�
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Economic Research -

Crop Revenue Variability: Implications for Commodity Program Design Report

Economic -

Contracting in the Organic Supply Chain: 2004 and 2007 Information Bulletin

Economy-Wide Linkages of Bioenergy, Macroeconomic Factors and Economic Research -
Trade for the United States Report
A Cap-and-Trade System for Greenhouse Gas Emission: Impacts on Economic Research -
Agriculture Through Energy Prices Report

Economic -

Structure and Finances of U.S. Farms: 2009 Family Farm Report - .
Information Bulletin

School Food Service Costs: Does Location Matter? Economic Research .

Report
The Structure, Size, and Performance of Local Food Supply Chains EZ%T’??'C Research .
Eating Out, Eating at School, and Drinking Anywhere: How Food .
. . . Economic Research il
Source and Sugar-sweetened Beverage Consumption Affect Children's Report

Diet Quality

The Food Assistance National Input-Output Multiplier (FANIOM) Model

and Estimation of the Fiscal Stimulus Effects of SNAP Technical Bulletin

Price Volatility in Afghanistan's Wheat Market Outlook Special v
Report

Japan's Beef Market Outlook Special e
Report

North-South Cattle Price Differentials and Production Practices gg:)lggk Special =

Factors Affecting U.S. Cheese Consumption Outlook Special =
Report

Trade and Food Security Implications from the Indonesian Agricultural
Experience

Economic Implications of Ending the Issuance of Karnal Bunt
Phytosanitary Wheat Export Certificates

Food Security Assessment, 2010-2020

Market Issues and Prospects for U.S. Distillers’ Grains: Supply,
Consumption, and Price Relationships

Outlook Special
Report

Outlook Special
Report

Outlook Special
Report

Outlook Special
Report

ERS Peer Review Agenda for Potentially Influential Scientific Information
(Completed January 2010 through March 2010)

Peer Review

Working Title Description

Plan
Taxing Caloric-Sweetened Beverages: What Does it Mean for Economic Research -
Beverage Consumption, Calorie Intake, and Obesity? Report
An Analysis of U.S. "At-home" Dairy Demand Economic Research o
Report
Quarterly Food-at-Home Price Database Methodology Report EE(I)Ire](t)ir:lc Information ye.
The Local Food Systems: Concepts, Impacts, and Issues Ececr))r:)?tmlc Research e

Economic Research =
Report

The U.S. Produce Industry and Labor: Facing the future in a Global
Economy


http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-202.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-204.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-207.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-211.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-212.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-213.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-218.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-219.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-221.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PRP_SPersaud_VolatilityinAfghanistansWheatMarket.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PRP_KObara,MMcConnellandJDyck_JapanBeefMarket.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PRP_KMathewsandRJohnson_NSPriceSpreads.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PRP_CDavis_cheese demand factors.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PRP_NRada_ARegmi_IndonesiaFoodSecurity.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PRP_GVockeEtal_KarnalBunt.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PRP_SShapourietall_FSA2010.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PRP_LHoffmanandABaker_DistillersGrains.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-217.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-215.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-209.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-216.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-210.pdf�
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Peanut Outlook: Impacts of the 2008-09 Foodborne lliness Outbreak Outlook Special
Linked to Salmonella in Peanuts

Fruit Policies in Japan

Outlook for Production of Next-Generation Biofuels: Near-Term

Challenges and Implications for Agriculture

Report

Outlook Special
Report

Outlook Special
Report

ERS Peer Review Agenda for Potentially Influential Scientific Information
(Completed October 2009 through December 2009)

Working Title

Measuring Farm Household Well-Being: Consumption is a More

Informative Measure for Self-Employed Households

Animal Welfare Laws and International Trade

Benefits and Tradeoffs of the Renewable Fuel Standard: An

Economy-Wide Assessment of Economic Impacts

Global Economic and Land-Use Implications of Biofuel Production:

The Case of Ethanol at the Medium Term

Achieving Economic and Equity Goals in Working Lands Conservation

Programs

Schools That Meet USDA Total Fat Requirements for School Lunches

Rising Infant Formula Costs to the WIC Program: Recent Trends in

Rebates and Wholesales Prices

Small Farms in the United States

Larger Farms Dominate U.S. Milk Production

The Role of Agriculture in Reducing Greenhouse Gas Emissions

China Is Using More Corn for Industrial Products

10

Description
Economic Information
Bulletin

Economic Information
Bulletin

Economic Research
Report

Economic Research
Report

Economic Information
Bulletin

Economic Information
Bulletin

Economic Research
Report

Economic Information
Bulletin

Economic Information
Bulletin

Economic Information
Bulletin

Outlook Special
Report

Peer Review
Plan


http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PRP_KWittenbergerandEDohlman_Impactsof200809FoodborneIllness.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PRP_KLtoandJDyck_Fruit Policies in Japan.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PRP_WCoyle_NextGenBiofuels.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-160.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-169.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-184.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-194.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-198.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-201.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-203.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-205.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-206.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PeerReviewPlanMS-208.pdf�
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AboutERS/PeerReviewPlans/PRP_FGaleandFTuan_ChinaIndustrialUsesofCorn.pdf�
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I11. Food Safety and Inspection Service (FSIS)
Agency Contact:

Name and Title: John O’Connell, Program Analyst

Email Address: john.o’connell@fsis.usda.gov

Phone Number: (202) 720-0345

URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda:
http//www.fsis.usda.gov/Information Quality/Peer Review/index.asp

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review
agenda without this URL?

A link from the FSIS home page D

A link from the FSIS Information Quality home page

Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify)
Other (please describe)

Does the agenda provide links to reports for all completed peer reviews? No

Continue to Next Page

11
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INFORMATION ABOUT REVIEWS CONDUCTED

1) Number of influential scientific information peer reviews (ISI): 1

List the title of each ISl indicating whether the Peer Review Report has been
completed (Yes/No).

1. Catfish Risk Assessment External Peer Review (Yes)

2.

2) Number of highly influential scientific assessments (HISA): 3

List the title of each HISA indicating whether the Peer Review Report has been
completed (Y/N).

1. Risk Assessment for Guidance of Generic E. coli, Salmonella, and Campylobacter
Performance Standards (Yes)

2. Draft Comparative Risk Assessment of E. coli 0157:H7 for Intact and Non-intact
Beef (Yes)

3. Risk Profile for NonO157 Pathogen Shiga-toxin producing E. coli (STEC) (Yes)

3) Provide the titles of ISIs and HISIs for which Waivers (W), Deferrals (D), or

4)

Exemptions (E) were invoked or Alternative Procedures used (A). If deferral is
marked, please indicate the duration of the deferral.

Title Type of Document W, D, E, or A ISI or HISA  (Duration)

None

Number of peer reviews that included at least one peer reviewer appointed pursuant
to any exception to the applicable independence or conflict of interest standards of the
Bulletin, including determinations by the Secretary or Deputy Secretary pursuant to
Section 111 (3)(c).

e ISIs: 0

e HISAs: 0

5) Number of peer review panels that held public meetings.

e ISIs: 0
e HISAs: 0

12
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6) Number of peer review panels that allowed public comment.

e ISIs: 0
e HISAs: 0

7) Number of public comments provided on the agency’s peer review plans during
2010, regardless of whether the peer review was actually completed during 2010: 0

8) Number of times agency specifically solicited peer reviewer nominations from
professional societies: 0

If such nominations were solicited, were any recommendations provided? Yes/No

13
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IV. Forest Service (FS)

Agency Contact:

Name and Title: George Vargas, Peer Review Coordinator

Email Address: gvargas@fs.fed.us

Phone Number: (202) 205-0444

URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda:
http://www.fs.fed.us/qoi/peerreview.shtml

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review
agenda without this URL?

e Alink from the FS home page D

e Alink from the FS Information Quality home page

e Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) D
e Other (please describe)

Does the agenda provide links to reports for all completed peer reviews? Yes

Continue to Next Page

14
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INFORMATION ABOUT REVIEWS CONDUCTED

1) Number of influential scientific information peer reviews (IS1): 7

List the title of each ISl indicating whether the Peer Review Report has been
completed (Yes/No).

Aspen Free-Air Carbon Enrichment Experiment (No)

Effectiveness of road-related BMPs (No)
Fire Safe Mulch (No)

Potential Costs of Hazard Reduction During Bark Beetle Outbreaks (Yes)

Wildland Fire Suppression Costs (Yes)

Slalr|wId]E

What Does "Local" Firewood Buy You? Managing the Risk of Invasive Species
Introduction (Yes)

7. Potential Costs of Hazard Reduction During Bark Beetle Outbreaks (Yes)

2) Number of highly influential scientific assessments (HISA): 2

List the title of each HISA indicating whether the Peer Review Report has been
completed (Y/N).

1. Southern Forest Futures Project (No)

2. Forest Fuels Budget Allocation (Yes)

3) Provide the titles of ISIs and HISIs for which Waivers (W), Deferrals (D), or
Exemptions (E) were invoked or Alternative Procedures used (A). If deferral is
marked, please indicate the duration of the deferral.

Title Type of Document W, D,E,or A ISlor HISA (Duration)

4) Number of peer reviews that included at least one peer reviewer appointed pursuant
to any exception to the applicable independence or conflict of interest standards of the
Bulletin, including determinations by the Secretary or Deputy Secretary pursuant to
Section 111 (3)(c).

e ISIs: 0
e HISAs: 0

5) Number of peer review panels that held public meetings.

e ISIs: 0
e HISAs: 0

15
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6) Number of peer review panels that allowed public comment.
e ISIs: 0
e HISAs: 1

7) Number of public comments provided on the agency’s peer review plans during
2010, regardless of whether the peer review was actually completed during 2010: 0

8) Number of times agency specifically solicited peer reviewer nominations from
professional societies: 0

If such nominations were solicited, were any recommendations provided? Yes/No

16
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The following pages list Agencies and Staff Offices that have no peer review agendas to
report in 2010.

Agencies

Agricultural Marketing Service (AMS)

Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS)
Center for Nutrition Policy and Promotion (CNPP)
Farm Service Agency (FSA)

Food and Nutrition Service (FNS)

Foreign Agricultural Service (FAS)

Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards Administration (GIPSA)
National Agricultural Statistics Service (NASS)
National Institute of Food and Agriculture (NIFA)
Natural Resources Conservations Service (NRCS)
Risk Management Agency (RMA)

Rural Development (RD)

Staff Offices

Departmental Management (DM)
National Appeals Division (NAD)

Office of the Chief Economist (OCE)
Office of Communications (OC)

Office of the Executive Secretariat (OES)
Office of the General Counsel (OGC)
Office of the Inspector General (O1G)

17
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V. Agricultural Marketing Service (AMS)
Agency Contact:

Name and Title: R. Charles Martin, Deputy Associate Administrator

Email Address: chuck.martin@usda.gov

Phone Number: (202) 720-5115

URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda: Not Applicable

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review
agenda without this URL?

A link from the USDA or AMS home page D

A link from the AMS Information Quality home page D

Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) D
Other (please describe)

Does the agenda provide links to reports for all completed peer reviews? N/A

18
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V1. Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS)
Agency Contact:

Name and Title: Natalie A. Roberts, Management Analyst

Email Address: natalie.a.roberts@aphis.usda.gov

Phone Number: (301) 734-8937

URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda:
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/peer review/peer review agenda.shtml
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/peer review/index.shtml

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review
agenda without this URL?

A link from the APHIS home page D

A link from the APHIS Information Quality home page

Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) D
Other (please describe)

Does the agenda provide links to reports for all completed peer reviews? Yes

19
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VII1. Center for Nutrition Policy and Promotion (CNPP)

Agency Contact:

Name and Title: Carole A. Davis, Director, Nutrition Guidance and Analysis Division

Email Address: carole.davis@cnpp.usda.gov

Phone Number: (703) 605-4268

URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda:
http://www.cnpp.usda.gov/InformationQuality.htm

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review
agenda without this URL?

A link from the CNPP home page
A link from the CNPP Information Quality home page

Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify)
www.dietaryguidelines.gov
Other (please describe)

Does the agenda provide links to reports for all completed peer reviews? N/A

20
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VIIIl. Farm Service Agency (FSA)
Agency Contact:

Name and Title: Edward Rall, Deputy Director, Economic and Policy Analysis Staff

Email Address: ed.rall@wdc.usda.gov

Phone Number: (202) 720-3451

URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda:
http://www.fsa.usda.qgov/FSA/webapp?area=home&subject=iq&topic=landing

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review
agenda without this URL?

e Alink from the FSA home page

e Alink from the FSA Information Quality home page

e Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) D
e Other (please describe)

Does the agenda provide links to reports for all completed peer reviews? N/A

21
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IX. Food and Nutrition Service (FNS)

Agency Contact:

Name and Title: Richard Lucas, Director, Office of Research and Analysis

Email Address: richard.lucas@fns.usda.gov

Phone Number: (703) 305-2119

URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda:
http://www.fns.usda.gov/ora/peerreview.htm

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review
agenda without this URL?

e Alink from the FNS home page D
e Alink from the FNS Information Quality home page

e Link from science, , or regulatory pages (please specify)
e Other (please describe)

Does the agenda provide links to reports for all completed peer reviews? Yes
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X. Foreign Agricultural Service (FAS)
Agency Contact:

Name and Title: Benjamin Carpenter, Public Affairs Specialist

Email Address: benjamin.carpenter@fas.usda.gov

Phone Number: (202) 720-9445

URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda:
http://www.fas.usda.gov/infoquality.asp

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review
agenda without this URL?

A link from the FAS home page D

A link from the FAS Information Quality home page

Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) D
Other (please describe)

Does the agenda provide links to reports for all completed peer reviews? N/A
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XI. Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards Administration (GIPSA)
Agency Contact:

Name and Title: Gary McBryde, Director, Business and Economic Analysis Division

Email Address: gary.mcbryde@usda.gov

Phone Number: (202) 720-5552

URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda:
http://www.gipsa.usda.qov/GIPSA/webapp?area=home&subject=ig&topic=landing

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review
agenda without this URL?

A link from the GIPSA home page

A link from the GIPSA Information Quality home page

Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) D
Other (please describe)

Does the agenda provide links to reports for all completed peer reviews? Yes
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XI1. National Agricultural Statistics Service (NASS)
Agency Contact:

Name and Title: Joe Reilly, Associate Administrator

Email Address: jreilly@nass.usda.gov

Phone Number: (202) 720-4333

URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda: N/A

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review
agenda without this URL?

A link from the NASS home page D

A link from the NASS Information Quality home page D

Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) D
Other (please describe)

Does the agenda provide links to reports for all completed peer reviews? N/A
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XII1. National Institute of Food and Agriculture (NIFA)
Agency Contact:

Name and Title: Bart Hewitt, Accountability and Reporting Leader

Email Address: bhewitt@nifa.usda.gov

Phone Number: (202) 720-0747

URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda:
http://www.csrees.usda.gov/about/info quality.html

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review
agenda without this URL?

A link from the NIFA home page D

A link from the NIFA Information Quality home page

Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) D
Other (please describe)

Does the agenda provide links to reports for all completed peer reviews? N/A
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XIV. Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS)
Agency Contact:

Name and Title: J. Jeffery Goebel, Sr. Statistician, Resources Inventory Division

Email Address: Jeff.Goebel@wdc.usda.gov

Phone Number: (301) 504-2341

URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda:
http://nrcs.usda.gov/about/goi/index.html

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review
agenda without this URL?

A link from the NRCS home page D

A link from the NRCS Information Quality home page

Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) D
Other (please describe)

Does the agenda provide links to reports for all completed peer reviews? N/A
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XV. Risk Management Agency (RMA)
Agency Contact:

Name and Title: Kenneth O'Brien

Email Address: Kenneth O'Brien@rma.usda.gov

Phone Number: (202) 720-1451

URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda:
http://www.rma.usda.gov/aboutrma/qgoi/

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review
agenda without this URL?

A link from the RMA home page D

A link from the RMA Information Quality home page

Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) D
Other (please describe)

Does the agenda provide links to reports for all completed peer reviews? N/A
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XVI. Rural Development (RD)
Agency Contact:

Name and Title: Michael Kane

Email Address: Michael. Kane@wdc.usda.gov

Phone Number: (202) 690-2362

URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda:
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/rd/qoi/infoquality.html

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review
agenda without this URL?

e Alink from the RD home page D

e Alink from the RD Information Quality home page

e Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) D
e Other (please describe)

Does the agenda provide links to reports for all completed peer reviews? N/A
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XVII. Departmental Management (DM)
Agency Contact:

Name and Title: James Gore

Email Address: james.gore@osec.usda.gov

Phone Number: (202) 720-3291

URL for Office’s Peer Review Agenda: N/A

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review
agenda without this URL?

A link from the ASCR home page D

A link from the ASCR Information Quality home page D

Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) D
Other (please describe)

Does the agenda provide links to reports for all completed peer reviews? N/A
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XVIII. National Appeals Division (NAD)
Agency Contact:

Name and Title: Sean Britto

Email Address: sean.britto@nad.usda.gov

Phone Number: (703) 305-1605

URL for Office’s Peer Review Agenda: http://www.nad.usda.gov/gi_guide.html

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review
agenda without this URL?

A link from the NA home page

A link from the NA Information Quality home page

Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) D
Other (please describe)

Does the agenda provide links to reports for all completed peer reviews? N/A
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XIX. Office of the Chief Economist (OCE)
Agency Contact:

Name and Title: James D. Schaub, Ph.D., Director, Office of Risk Assessment and
Cost-Benefit Analysis

Email Address: jim.schaub@usda.gov

Phone Number: (202) 720-8022

URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda:
http://www.usda.gov/oce/peer review/index.htm

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review
agenda without this URL?

e A link from the OCE home page

e A link from the OCE Information Quality home page

e Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) D

e Other (please describe) Link from the Global Change Program Office homepage

Does the agenda provide links to reports for all completed peer reviews? Yes
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XX. Office of Communications (OC)
Agency Contact:

Name and Title: David Sandretti

Email Address: david.sandretti@usda.gov

Phone Number: (202) 720- 4623

URL for Office’s Peer Review Agenda: N/A

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review
agenda without this URL?

A link from the OC home page D

A link from the OC Information Quality home page D

Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) D
Other (please describe)

Does the agenda provide links to reports for all completed peer reviews? N/A
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XXI. Office of the Executive Secretariat (OES)
Agency Contact:

Name and Title: David Aten, Deputy Director

Email Address: david.aten@osec.usda.gov

Phone Number: (202) 720-1573

URL for Office’s Peer Review Agenda: N/A

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review
agenda without this URL?

A link from the OIG home page D

A link from the OIG Information Quality home page D

Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) D
Other (please describe)

Does the agenda provide links to reports for all completed peer reviews? N/A
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XXII. Office of the Inspector General (OIG)

Agency Contact:

Name and Title: David Gray, Deputy Inspector General

Email Address: david.gray2@usda.gov

Phone Number: (202) 720-7431

URL for Office’s Peer Review Agenda: N/A

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review
agenda without this URL?

A link from the OIG home page D

A link from the OIG Information Quality home page D

Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) D
Other (please describe)

Does the agenda provide links to reports for all completed peer reviews? N/A
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XXII1. Office of the General Counsel (OGC)
Agency Contact:

Name and Title: Debbie Corbett

Email Address: debbie.corbett@ogc.usda.gov

Phone Number: (202) 720-3737

URL for Office’s Peer Review Agenda: N/A

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review
agenda without this URL?

A link from the OGC home page D

A link from the OGC Information Quality home page D

Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) D
Other (please describe)

Does the agenda provide links to reports for all completed peer reviews? N/A
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